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Frequently Asked Questions 
 

General: 

Q. Please clarify the preference for Open-End Fund-of-One Structure. 

A. IMRF expects investments to be held in a legal structure (i.e. LP, LLC). IMRF 

expects to make an initial allocation of at least $50 million and may consider 

additional commitments on an annual basis. 

 

Q. Will managers have full discretion of the mandate? 

A. Yes, this is a full discretionary mandate. 

 

Q. Would you expect the partner selected to monitor and report on the entire existing 

IMRF private equity portfolio?  

A. IMRF expects the selected manager to monitor and report solely for mandate the 

firm manages. 

 

Strategy: 

Q. Will proposals with commingled fund products be considered?  

A. Proposals solely of commingled fund products will not be considered.  

 

Q. Do you have any areas of investment (geography, style, size, etc.) that you would like 

the separate account manager to target or will that be further defined during a 

collaborative effort once a partner is selected? 

A. IMRF expects managers to present their best ideas for the mandate in their 

response to the RFP. IMRF will work with manager(s) to further define the 

mandate, if selected. 

 

 



Miscellaneous  

Q.  Can you provide additional information on the existing portfolio that would be 

transferred in, managed and monitored? 

A.  If selected for first round, on-site and ultimately a finalist, more information will be 

discussed, as appropriate. 

 

Q. Can you please confirm if transferring in, managing and monitoring an existing 

separate account private equity funds portfolio includes managing cash and/or 

providing any financial statements? 

A. If selected to receive transferred assets, IMRF would expect the manager to manage 

and monitor the assets, including cash management and providing financial 

statements. 

 

Q. As part of the transferring-in process, would the intent be to replace the GP in an 

existing vehicle or would we create a new vehicle and transfer in IMRF’s existing 

interests? 

A.  IMRF expects all assets (new and potentially transferred in) to be held in a new 

vehicle. 

 

Q. Does the fee proposal provided in Section M of the RFP need to be inclusive of 

services associated with transferring in, managing and monitoring an existing 

separate account private equity funds portfolio or may we provide a separate fee 

proposal for services associated with monitoring IMRF’s existing portfolio? 

A. Question M1 should include a discussion of all fees associated with the proposed 

mandate. Question M2 should only include new capital, per the modeling 

instructions. 


